
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 27, 2020 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order:  7:00 p.m. via Zoom Web Conference 
 

2. Res 2020-46 – Approval of Preliminary Plat – Clearwater Estates Plat 8 
 

3. Res 2020-47 – Approving Sale of Bonds for Fire Truck Purchase 
 

4. Res 2020-48 – Approving Hire of Accountant 
 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order:  Closed Session – See Separate Zoom Invite 

 
2. City Administrator 6-Month Review 
 
3. Adjournment 

   Strong Heritage, Bright Future 



 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A special meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by 
Mayor Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom web conference on Monday, July 27th, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _______ and seconded by _________. 
 
 
     RESOLUTION 2020-46 

 RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT TO 
CREATE 22 NEW LOTS FROM THREE EXISTING LOTS (PID# 104019000040, 

104019000052 and 104022000011) 
 

WHEREAS, Gohman Development, Inc. (“the applicant”) has requested 
approval of a preliminary plat to create 22 new lots from three existing lots on 
property legally described as follows: 

 
See Exhibit A 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on the 
preliminary plat request on July 14, 2020 and accepted input on the preliminary 
plat request; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Clearwater Planning Commission adopted Resolution PZ20-
07 outlining their findings and recommending approval of the Preliminary Plat, 
subject to the following conditions:  

 
1. The applicant shall work with City staff to address comments from the City 

Engineer’s memo dated July 7, 2020. 
2. The applicant shall work with the Clearwater Fire Department and Building 

Official to ensure that the project meets State Fire and Building Codes. 
3. All home elevations shall be consistent in size and appearance to the existing 

Clearwater Estates homes and shall be reviewed and approved by the 
Architectural review committee for Clearwater Estates. 

4. The plat should be revised to eliminate the matching Block 1 labels to 
differentiate between the blocks. 

5. The plan should be revised to include drainage and utility easement over all 
lots. The city requires 10-foot easements on the front and rear lot lines and 5-
foot easements on the side lot lines. The shared lot lines for the twin homes 
do not need to provide easements. 

6. A final plat shall be submitted within one year of approval for the preliminary 
plat or the preliminary plat will expire. 



 

 2 

7. No signage has been approved. The applicant must submit a sign permit to 
city staff for any signage. 

 
Prior to Grading Permit: 
1. The applicant shall submit a wetland delineation to the city for review. Any 

wetland fill will require additional review and permits. 
2. The applicant should provide more information on the FEMA floodplain areas. 

If any floodplain impacts are proposed, additional permits will be needed to 
review the fill and mitigation. 

3. The applicant shall submit the appropriate park dedication fees; 
  and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends the city council approve the preliminary plat with 
the conditions required by the planning commission. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby 
adopts the findings and recommendations as shown in the Planning Commission 
Resolution PX20-07 and incorporates them by reference. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clearwater City Council hereby approves the 
Preliminary Plat subject to compliance with the conditions outlined in Resolution PX20-
07 but with the adjustments recommended by the city staff as outlined above. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of July, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  

































EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF CLEARWATER, MINNESOTA 

HELD:  JULY 27, 2020 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular or special meeting of the City Council 
of the City of Clearwater, Wright County, Minnesota, was duly called and held at the City Hall 
on July 27, 2020, at 7:00 P.M., for the purpose, in part, of authorizing the issuance and awarding 
the sale of $790,000 General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A. 

The following members were present:   

and the following were absent:   

Member _____________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-47 

 PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF $790,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS, SERIES 2020A 

AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF 

A. WHEREAS, the City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the "City"), has heretofore 
determined and declared that it is necessary and expedient to issue a $790,000 General 
Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A (the "Certificates"), pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475 and Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.301, to finance the 
purchase of a fire truck for the City (the "Equipment"); and 

B. WHEREAS, the equipment has an expected useful life at least as long as the term 
of the Certificate; and 

C. WHEREAS, the amount of the Certificates exceeds one-quarter of one percent 
(0.25%) of the market value of the taxable property in the City ($146,032,200 times 0.25% is 
$365,081); and 

D. WHEREAS, on ______________, there was published in the official newspaper a 
resolution duly adopted by the City Council on December 19, 2019, determining to issue the 
Certificates and no petition asking for an election on the proposition signed by voters equal to ten 
percent of the number of voters at the last regular municipal election was filed with the 
Administrator within ten days after the date the resolution was published; and 

E. WHEREAS, no other obligations have been sold pursuant to a private sale within 
the last twelve calendar months of the date hereof which when combined with this issue would 
exceed the $1,200,000 limitations on negotiated sales as required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
475.60, Subdivision 2(2); and 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Clearwater, 
Minnesota, as follows: 

1. Acceptance of Offer.  The offer of _____________, _________, Minnesota, to 
purchase the Certificates and to pay therefor the sum of $790,000, all in accordance with the 
terms and at the rate of interest hereinafter set forth, is hereby accepted. 

2. Certificate Terms; Original Issue Date; Denominations; Maturities; Interest.  The 
Certificates shall be dated August 19, 2020, as the date of original issue, be issued forthwith on 
or after such date in fully registered form, be numbered R-1 in the denomination of $425,000, 
maturing on December 15, 2025 and bearing interest at ____%, and R-2 in the denomination of 
$365,000, maturing on December 15, 2029 and bearing interest at ____%. The Certificates shall 
bear interest payable semiannually on June 15 and December 15 of each year (each, an "Interest 
Payment Date"), commencing June 15, 2021, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months.   

3. Purpose.  The Certificates shall provide funds to finance the Equipment.  The total 
cost of the Equipment, which shall include all costs enumerated in Minnesota Statutes, Section 
475.65, is estimated to be at least equal to the amount of the Certificates. 

4. Registrar.  The Finance Director of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, is 
appointed to act as registrar with respect to the Certificates (the "Registrar"), and shall do so 
unless and until a successor Registrar is duly appointed, all pursuant to any contract the City and 
Registrar shall execute which is consistent herewith.  The Registrar shall also serve as paying 
agent unless and until a successor paying agent is duly appointed.  Principal and interest on the 
Certificates shall be paid to the registered holders (or record holders) of the Certificates in the 
manner set forth in the form of Certificate. 

5. Form of Certificate.  The Certificates, together with the Registrar's Certificate of 
Registration, shall be in substantially the following forms:  



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

WRIGHT COUNTY 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

R-1 $425,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE OF INDEBTEDNESS,          
SERIES 2020A 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue 

______% December 15, 2025 August 19, 2020 

REGISTERED OWNER:   

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS  

THE CITY OF CLEARWATER, WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA (the "Issuer"), 
certifies that it is indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered holder 
specified above, or assigns, duly certified on the Certificate of Registration attached to and made 
a part of this Certificate (the "Owner"), in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount 
specified above, on the maturity date specified above, and to pay interest thereon semiannually 
on June 15 and December 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing June 
15, 2021, at the rate per annum specified above (calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of 
twelve 30-day months) until the principal sum is paid or has been provided for.  On the maturity 
date of this Certificate, the principal of this Certificate shall be paid only upon presentation and 
surrender of such Certificate to the Finance Director of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the 
"Registrar").  The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Certificate are payable in 
lawful money of the United States of America. 

Optional Redemption.  The Certificate is subject to optional redemption and prepayment 
at the option of the Issuer on any date at the option of the Issuer, in whole or in part, upon written 
notice to the registered holder of the Certificate at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest 
to date of prepayment. 

Mandatory Redemption.  This Certificate shall be redeemed by lot on December 15 in the 
following years and principal amounts, without any premium, plus accrued interest thereon to 
such redemption dates: 

Mandatory Redemption Schedule 

Year Principal Amount 
  
2021 $80,000 
2022 84,000 
2023 86,000 
2024 87,000 



2025 (maturity) 88,000 
  

or, if less than such amount is then outstanding, an amount equal to the aggregate 
principal amount of the Certificate then outstanding. 

The Issuer may, at its option to be exercised on or before the thirtieth day next preceding 
any date specified in the Mandatory Redemption Schedule above, shall (i) specify a principal 
amount of the Certificate previously redeemed (otherwise than pursuant to the above Mandatory 
Redemption Schedule) or purchased and cancelled by the Registrar and not theretofore applied 
as a credit against any redemption of Certificate pursuant to the above Mandatory Redemption 
Schedule, and (ii) apply the principal amount of the Certificate so delivered or previously 
redeemed or purchased and cancelled for credit against the principal installments to be prepaid 
pursuant to the Mandatory Redemption Schedule and selected by the Issuer.   

Prior to the date on which the Certificate is directed by the Issuer to be optionally 
redeemed in advance of maturity, the Issuer will cause notice of the call thereof for redemption 
identifying the Certificate to be redeemed to be mailed to the Registered Owner, at the address 
shown on the Register.  The Certificate so called for redemption will cease to bear interest on the 
specified redemption date, provided funds for their redemption have been duly deposited. 

Issuance; Purpose; General Obligation.  This Certificate is one of an issue in the total 
principal amount of $790,000, all of like date of original issue and tenor, except as to number, 
maturity, interest rate, denomination and redemption privilege, issued pursuant to and in full 
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota and pursuant to a resolution 
adopted by the City Council on July 27, 2020 (the "Resolution"), for the purpose of providing 
money to finance the purchase of a fire truck for the Issuer.  This Certificate is payable out of the 
General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A Fund of the Issuer.  
This Certificate constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer and to provide moneys for the 
prompt and full payment of its principal, premium, if any, and interest when the same become 
due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 

Payment Instructions.  Interest and principal shall be paid by the Finance Director of the 
City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the "Registrar") by check, ACH debit, wire transfer or draft 
mailed to the Owner at the address listed on the Certificate of Registration attached to and made 
a part of this Certificate.  On the maturity date or final redemption payment, the Owner shall 
surrender this Certificate to the Registrar. 

Date of Payment Not a Business Day.  If the nominal date for payment of any principal of 
or interest on this Certificate shall not be a business day of the Issuer or of the Owner, then the 
date for such payment shall be the next such business day and payment on such business day 
shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment. 

Transfer.  This Certificate is transferable, as provided in the Resolution, upon the 
Register kept by the Finance Director upon surrender of this Certificate together with a written 
instrument of transfer duly executed by the Owner or the Owner's attorney duly authorized in 
writing, and thereupon a new, fully registered Certificate in the same principal amount shall be 



issued to the transferee in exchange therefor (or the transfer shall be duly recorded on the 
Register and the Certificate of Registration hereof), upon the payment of charges and satisfaction 
of applicable conditions, if any, as therein prescribed; provided that such transfer may occur only 
with respect to the entire Certificate.  The Issuer may treat and consider the person in whose 
name this Certificate is registered as the absolute Owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 
payment of or on account of the principal of and interest on this Certificate and for all other 
purposes whatsoever. 

Fees upon Transfer or Loss.  The Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to 
cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange 
of this Certificate and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Certificate. 

Authentication.  This Certificate shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose 
or be entitled to any security unless the Certificate of Registration hereon shall have been 
executed by the Registrar. 

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation.  This Certificate has been designated by the Issuer as a 
"qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended. 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things 
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be 
performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Certificate, have been done, have happened 
and have been performed, in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law and that 
this Certificate, together with all other debts of the Issuer outstanding on the date of original 
issue hereof and the date of its issuance and delivery to the original purchaser, does not exceed 
any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Clearwater, Wright County, Minnesota, by its 
City Council has caused this Certificate to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile signatures 
of its Mayor and its City Administrator, the corporate seal of the Issuer having been intentionally 
omitted as permitted by law. 

Date of Registration: 
 
August 19, 2020 
 
 
REGISTRABLE BY AND 
PAYABLE AT: 
 
Finance Director 
City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 
 
 
 
      
    Mayor 
 
 
 
     
    City Administrator 
 



 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

The transfer of ownership of the principal amount of the attached Certificate may be made only 
by the registered owner or the registered owner's legal representative last noted below: 

DATE OF 
REGISTRATION 

  
REGISTERED OWNER 

 

 SIGNATURE OF REGISTRAR 
(FINANCE DIRECTOR) 

 
 
 

August 19, 2020  
  
 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

  



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

WRIGHT COUNTY 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

R-2 $365,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE OF INDEBTEDNESS,          
SERIES 2020A 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue 

______% December 15, 2029 August 19, 2020 

REGISTERED OWNER:   

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS  

THE CITY OF CLEARWATER, WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA (the "Issuer"), 
certifies that it is indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered holder 
specified above, or assigns, duly certified on the Certificate of Registration attached to and made 
a part of this Certificate (the "Owner"), in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount 
specified above, on the maturity date specified above, and to pay interest thereon semiannually 
on June 15 and December 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing June 
15, 2021, at the rate per annum specified above (calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of 
twelve 30-day months) until the principal sum is paid or has been provided for.  On the maturity 
date of this Certificate, the principal of this Certificate shall be paid only upon presentation and 
surrender of such Certificate to the Finance Director of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the 
"Registrar").  The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Certificate are payable in 
lawful money of the United States of America. 

Optional Redemption.  The Certificate is subject to optional redemption and prepayment 
at the option of the Issuer on any date at the option of the Issuer, in whole or in part, upon written 
notice to the registered holder of the Certificate at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest 
to date of prepayment. 

Mandatory Redemption.  This Certificate shall be redeemed by lot on December 15 in the 
following years and principal amounts, without any premium, plus accrued interest thereon to 
such redemption dates: 

Mandatory Redemption Schedule 

Year Principal Amount 
  
2026 $89,000 
2027 90,000 
2028 92,000 
2029 (maturity) 94,000 



  
or, if less than such amount is then outstanding, an amount equal to the aggregate 

principal amount of the Certificate then outstanding. 

The Issuer may, at its option to be exercised on or before the thirtieth day next preceding 
any date specified in the Mandatory Redemption Schedule above, shall (i) specify a principal 
amount of the Certificate previously redeemed (otherwise than pursuant to the above Mandatory 
Redemption Schedule) or purchased and cancelled by the Registrar and not theretofore applied 
as a credit against any redemption of the Certificate pursuant to the above Mandatory 
Redemption Schedule, and (ii) apply the principal amount of the Certificate so delivered or 
previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled for credit against the principal installments to 
be prepaid pursuant to the Mandatory Redemption Schedule and selected by the Issuer.   

Prior to the date on which the Certificate is directed by the Issuer to be optionally 
redeemed in advance of maturity, the Issuer will cause notice of the call thereof for redemption 
identifying the Certificate to be redeemed to be mailed to the Registered Owner, at the address 
shown on the Register.  The Certificate so called for redemption will cease to bear interest on the 
specified redemption date, provided funds for their redemption have been duly deposited. 

Issuance; Purpose; General Obligation.  This Certificate is one of an issue in the total 
principal amount of $790,000, all of like date of original issue and tenor, except as to number, 
maturity, interest rate, denomination and redemption privilege, issued pursuant to and in full 
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota and pursuant to a resolution 
adopted by the City Council on July 27, 2020 (the "Resolution"), for the purpose of providing 
money to finance the purchase of a fire truck for the Issuer.  This Certificate is payable out of the 
General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A Fund of the Issuer.  
This Certificate constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer and to provide moneys for the 
prompt and full payment of its principal, premium, if any, and interest when the same become 
due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 

Payment Instructions.  Interest and principal shall be paid by the Finance Director of the 
City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the "Registrar") by check, ACH debit, wire transfer or draft 
mailed to the Owner at the address listed on the Certificate of Registration attached to and made 
a part of this Certificate.  On the maturity date or final redemption payment, the Owner shall 
surrender this Certificate to the Registrar. 

Date of Payment Not a Business Day.  If the nominal date for payment of any principal of 
or interest on this Certificate shall not be a business day of the Issuer or of the Owner, then the 
date for such payment shall be the next such business day and payment on such business day 
shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment. 

Transfer.  This Certificate is transferable, as provided in the Resolution, upon the 
Register kept by the Finance Director upon surrender of this Certificate together with a written 
instrument of transfer duly executed by the Owner or the Owner's attorney duly authorized in 
writing, and thereupon a new, fully registered Certificate in the same principal amount shall be 
issued to the transferee in exchange therefor (or the transfer shall be duly recorded on the 



Register and the Certificate of Registration hereof), upon the payment of charges and satisfaction 
of applicable conditions, if any, as therein prescribed; provided that such transfer may occur only 
with respect to the entire Certificate.  The Issuer may treat and consider the person in whose 
name this Certificate is registered as the absolute Owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 
payment of or on account of the principal of and interest on this Certificate and for all other 
purposes whatsoever. 

Fees upon Transfer or Loss.  The Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to 
cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange 
of this Certificate and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Certificate. 

Authentication.  This Certificate shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose 
or be entitled to any security unless the Certificate of Registration hereon shall have been 
executed by the Registrar. 

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation.  This Certificate has been designated by the Issuer as a 
"qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended. 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things 
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be 
performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Certificate, have been done, have happened 
and have been performed, in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law and that 
this Certificate, together with all other debts of the Issuer outstanding on the date of original 
issue hereof and the date of its issuance and delivery to the original purchaser, does not exceed 
any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Clearwater, Wright County, Minnesota, by its 
City Council has caused this Certificate to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile signatures 
of its Mayor and its City Administrator, the corporate seal of the Issuer having been intentionally 
omitted as permitted by law. 

Date of Registration: 
 
August 19, 2020 
 
 
REGISTRABLE BY AND 
PAYABLE AT: 
 
Finance Director 
City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 
 
 
 
      
    Mayor 
 
 
 
     
    City Administrator 
 

  



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

The transfer of ownership of the principal amount of the attached Certificate may be made only 
by the registered owner or the registered owner's legal representative last noted below: 

DATE OF 
REGISTRATION 

  
REGISTERED OWNER 

 

 SIGNATURE OF REGISTRAR 
(FINANCE DIRECTOR) 

 
 
 

August 19, 2020  
  
 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

  



6. Execution.  The Certificates shall be executed on behalf of the City by the 
facsimile signature of its Mayor and Administrator, the seal having been omitted as permitted by 
law.  In the event of disability or resignation or other absence of either such officer, the 
Certificates may be signed by the signature of that officer who may act on behalf of such absent 
or disabled officer.  In case either such officer whose signature shall appear on the Certificates 
shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of the Certificates, such signature shall 
nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in 
office until delivery. 

7. Delivery; Application of Proceeds.  The Certificates when so prepared and 
executed shall be delivered by the Finance Director to the Purchaser upon receipt of the purchase 
price and the Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper application thereof. 

8. Funds and Accounts.  There is hereby created a special fund to be designated the 
"General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A Fund" (the "Fund") 
to be administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping account separate 
and apart from all other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The Fund 
shall be maintained in the manner herein specified until the Certificates and the interest thereon 
have been fully paid.  There shall be maintained in the Fund the following separate accounts: 

(a) Capital Account.  To the Capital Account there shall be credited the proceeds of 
the sale of the Certificates.  From the Capital Account there shall be paid all costs and expenses 
of the acquisition of the Equipment and costs of issuance of the Certificates, including all costs 
incurred and to be incurred of the kind authorized in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.65.  The 
moneys in the Capital Account shall be used for no other purpose except as otherwise provided 
by law; provided that the proceeds of the Certificates may also be used to the extent necessary to 
pay interest on the Certificates due prior to the anticipated date of commencement of the 
collection of taxes herein levied. 

(b) Debt Service Account.  There are hereby irrevocably appropriated and pledged to, 
and there shall be credited to, the Debt Service Account: (i) any collections of all taxes 
heretofore, herein or hereafter levied for the payment of the Certificates and interest thereon; (ii) 
all funds remaining in the Capital Account after the payment of all costs of the Equipment; (iii) 
all investment earnings on funds held in the Debt Service Account; and (iv) any and all other 
moneys which are properly available and are appropriated by the governing body of the City to 
the Debt Service Account.  The Debt Service Account shall be used solely to pay the principal 
and interest of the Certificates and any other general obligation certificates of the City hereafter 
issued by the City and made payable from said account as provided by law. 

No portion of the proceeds of the Certificates shall be used directly or indirectly to 
acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to 
acquire higher yielding investments, except (1) for a reasonable temporary period until such 
proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Certificates were issued and (2) in addition to 
the above in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent of the proceeds of the 
Certificates or $100,000.  To this effect, any proceeds of the Certificates and any sums from time 
to time held in the Capital Account or Debt Service Account (or any other City account which 
will be used to pay principal or interest to become due on the certificates payable therefrom) in 



excess of amounts which under then applicable federal arbitrage regulations may be invested 
without regard to yield shall not be invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield 
restrictions imposed by said arbitrage regulations on such investments after taking into account 
any applicable "temporary periods" or "minor portion" made available under the federal arbitrage 
regulations.  Money in the Fund shall not be invested in obligations or deposits issued by, 
guaranteed by or insured by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof if and to 
the extent that such investment would cause the Certificates to be "federally guaranteed" within 
the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 

9. Tax Levy; Coverage Test.  To provide moneys for payment of the principal and 
interest on the Certificates there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the City a 
direct annual ad valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as 
part of other general property taxes in the City for the years and in the amounts as follows: 

Year of Tax Levy Year of Tax Collection Amount 

See Attached Schedule 
 

The tax levies are such that if collected in full they will produce at least five percent in 
excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the 
Certificates.  The tax levies shall be irrepealable so long as the Certificates are outstanding and 
unpaid, provided that the City reserves the right and power to reduce the levies in the manner and 
to the extent permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, Subdivision 3. 

10. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal and 
interest on the Certificates, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing 
powers of the City shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt 
Service Account is ever insufficient to pay all principal and interest then due on the Certificates 
and any other certificates payable therefrom, the deficiency shall be promptly paid out of any 
other funds of the City which are available for such purpose, and such other funds may be 
reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Account when a sufficient balance is 
available therein. 

11. Certificate of Registration and Tax Levy.  The City Administrator is hereby 
directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the County Auditor of Wright County, 
Minnesota, together with such other information as each such County Auditor shall require, and 
to obtain the County Auditor's certificate that the Certificates have been entered in the County 
Auditor's Register and that the tax levy required by law has been made. 

12. Records and Certificates.  The officers of the City are hereby authorized and 
directed to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser, and to the attorneys approving the legality of the 
issuance of the Certificates, certified copies of all proceedings and records of the City relating to 
the Certificates and to the financial condition and affairs of the City, and such other affidavits, 
certificates and information as are required to show the facts relating to the legality and 
marketability of the Certificates as the same appear from the books and records under their 
custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, certificates and 



affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be deemed representations of the City as to 
the facts recited therein. 

13. Compliance With Reimbursement Certificate Regulations.  The provisions of this 
paragraph are intended to establish and provide for the City's compliance with United States 
Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the "Reimbursement Regulations") applicable to the 
"reimbursement proceeds" of the Certificates, being those portions thereof which will be used by 
the City to reimburse itself for any expenditure which the City paid or will have paid prior to the 
closing date (a "Reimbursement Expenditure"). 

The City hereby certifies and/or covenants as follows: 

(a) Not later than sixty days after the date of payment of a Reimbursement 
Expenditure, the City (or person designated to do so on behalf of the City) has made or will have 
made a written declaration of the City's official intent (a "Declaration") which effectively (i) 
states the City's reasonable expectation to reimburse itself for the payment of the Reimbursement 
Expenditure out of the proceeds of a subsequent borrowing; (ii) gives a general and functional 
description of the property, project or program to which the Declaration relates and for which the 
Reimbursement Expenditure is paid, or identifies a specific fund or account of the City and the 
general functional purpose thereof from which the Reimbursement Expenditure was to be paid 
(collectively the "Project"); and (iii) states the maximum principal amount of debt expected to be 
issued by the City for the purpose of financing the Project; provided, however, that no such 
Declaration shall necessarily have been made with respect to: (i) "preliminary expenditures" for 
the Project, defined in the Reimbursement Regulations to include engineering or architectural, 
surveying and soil testing expenses and similar prefatory costs, which in the aggregate do not 
exceed 20% of the "issue price" of the Certificates, and (ii) a de minimis amount of 
Reimbursement Expenditures not in excess of the lesser of $100,000 or five percent of the 
proceeds of the Certificates. 

(b) Each Reimbursement Expenditure is a capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of 
the Certificates or any of the other types of expenditures described in Section 1.150-2(d)(3) of 
the Reimbursement Regulations. 

(c) The "reimbursement allocation" described in the Reimbursement Regulations for 
each Reimbursement Expenditure shall and will be made forthwith following (but not prior to) 
the issuance of the Certificates and in all events within the period ending on the date which is the 
later of three years after payment of the Reimbursement Expenditure or one year after the date on 
which the Project to which the Reimbursement Expenditure relates is first placed in service. 

Each such reimbursement allocation will be made in a writing that evidences the City's 
use of Certificate proceeds to reimburse the Reimbursement Expenditure and, if made within 
thirty days after the Certificates are issued, shall be treated as made on the day the Certificates 
are issued. 

Provided, however, that the City may take action contrary to any of the foregoing 
covenants in this paragraph upon receipt of an opinion of its Bond Counsel for the Certificates 
stating in effect that such action will not impair the tax-exempt status of the Certificates. 



14. Defeasance.  When all Certificates have been discharged as provided in this 
paragraph, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the registered 
holders of the Certificates shall, to the extent permitted by law, cease.  The City may discharge 
its obligations with respect to any Certificates which are due on any date by irrevocably 
depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in 
full; or if any Certificate should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by 
depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest 
accrued to the date of such deposit.  The City may also at any time discharge its obligations with 
respect to any Certificates, subject to the provisions of law now or hereafter authorizing and 
regulating such action, by depositing irrevocably in escrow, with a suitable banking institution 
qualified by law as an escrow agent for this purpose, cash or securities described in Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 475.67, Subdivision 8, bearing interest payable at such times and at such rates 
and maturing on such dates as shall be required, without regard to sale and/or reinvestment, to 
pay all amounts to become due thereon to maturity or, if notice of redemption as herein required 
has been duly provided for, to such earlier redemption date. 

15. Negative Covenant as to Use of Proceeds and Equipment.  The City hereby 
covenants not to use the proceeds of the Certificates or the Equipment financed thereby, or to 
cause or permit them to be used, or to enter into any deferred payment arrangements for the cost 
of the equipment, in such a manner as to cause the Certificates to be "private activity bonds" 
within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

16. Tax-Exempt Status of the Certificate; Rebate.  The City shall comply with 
requirements necessary under the Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross 
income under Section 103 of the Code of the interest on the Certificates, including without 
limitation (i) requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, (ii) limitations on 
amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Certificates, and (iii) the rebate of excess 
investment earnings to the United States, if the Certificates (together with other obligations 
reasonably expected to be issued and outstanding at one time in this calendar year) exceed the 
small issuer exception amount of $5,000,000. 

For purposes of qualifying for the exception to the federal arbitrage rebate requirements 
for governmental units issuing $5,000,000 or less of bonds, the City hereby finds, determines and 
declares that (i) the Certificates are issued by a governmental unit with general taxing powers, 
(ii) no Certificate is a private activity bond, (iii) ninety-five percent or more of the net proceeds 
of the Certificates are to be used for local governmental activities of the City (or of a 
governmental unit the jurisdiction of which is entirely within the jurisdiction of the City), and 
(iv) the aggregate face amount of all tax exempt bonds (other than private activity bonds) issued 
by the City (and all subordinate entities thereof, and all entities treated as one issuer with the 
City) during the calendar year in which the Certificates are issued and outstanding at one time is 
not reasonably expected to exceed $5,000,000, all within the meaning of Section 148(f)(4)(D) of 
the Code. 

17. Designation of Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the 
Certificates as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Code, the City hereby makes the following factual statements and representations: 



(a) the Certificates are issued after August 7, 1986; 

(b) the Certificates are not "private activity bonds" as defined in Section 141 of the 
Code; 

(c) the City hereby designates the Certificates as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" 
for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

(d) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 
activity bonds, treating qualified 501(c)(3) bonds as not being private activity bonds) which will 
be issued by the City (and all entities treated as one issuer with the City, and all subordinate 
entities whose obligations are treated as issued by the City) during this calendar year 2020 will 
not exceed $10,000,000; and 

(e) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during this calendar 
year 2020 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, and 

(f) the aggregate face amount of the Certificates does not exceed $10,000,000. 

The City shall use its best efforts to comply with any federal procedural requirements 
which may apply in order to effectuate the designation made by this paragraph. 

18. Severability.  If any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution. 

19. Headings.  Headings in this resolution are included for convenience of reference 
only and are not a part hereof, and shall not limit or define the meaning of any provision hereof. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
__________________ and, after a full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, 
the following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF WRIGHT   
CITY OF CLEARWATER 
 
 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Administrator of the City of 

Clearwater, Minnesota, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and 

foregoing extract of minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a 

full, true and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the City Council duly called and 

held on the date therein indicated, insofar as such minutes relate to providing for the issuance 

and sale of  a $790,000 General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 

2020A. 

WITNESS my hand on July 27, 2020. 

________________________________ 
City Administrator 



ATTACHMENT TO RESOLUTION 

 
TAX LEVY SCHEDULE 

 

 

 



 

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Table of Contents 
 

Report 
 
Sources & Uses 1
 
Debt Service Schedule 2
 
Pricing Summary 3
 
Proof Of Bond Yield @    1.2787247% 4
 
Derivation Of Form 8038 Yield Statistics 5
 
Detail Costs Of Issuance 6
 
105% Levy 7

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Sources & Uses 
 Dated 08/19/2020 |  Delivered 08/19/2020

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $790,000.00
 
Total Sources $790,000.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund 771,714.00
Costs of Issuance 17,500.00
Rounding Amount 786.00
 
Total Uses $790,000.00

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 1

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total
08/19/2020 - - - - -
06/15/2021 - - 7,659.00 7,659.00 -
12/15/2021 82,000.00 0.950% 4,657.50 86,657.50 94,316.50
06/15/2022 - - 4,268.00 4,268.00 -
12/15/2022 85,000.00 0.950% 4,268.00 89,268.00 93,536.00
06/15/2023 - - 3,864.25 3,864.25 -
12/15/2023 86,000.00 0.950% 3,864.25 89,864.25 93,728.50
06/15/2024 - - 3,455.75 3,455.75 -
12/15/2024 87,000.00 0.950% 3,455.75 90,455.75 93,911.50
06/15/2025 - - 3,042.50 3,042.50 -
12/15/2025 88,000.00 0.950% 3,042.50 91,042.50 94,085.00
06/15/2026 - - 2,624.50 2,624.50 -
12/15/2026 89,000.00 1.450% 2,624.50 91,624.50 94,249.00
06/15/2027 - - 1,979.25 1,979.25 -
12/15/2027 90,000.00 1.450% 1,979.25 91,979.25 93,958.50
06/15/2028 - - 1,326.75 1,326.75 -
12/15/2028 91,000.00 1.450% 1,326.75 92,326.75 93,653.50
06/15/2029 - - 667.00 667.00 -
12/15/2029 92,000.00 1.450% 667.00 92,667.00 93,334.00

Total $790,000.00 - $54,772.50 $844,772.50 -

Date And Term Structure 
Dated 8/19/2020
Delivery Date 8/19/2020
First available call date 12/15/2027
Call Price 100.000%
 
Yield Statistics 
Bond Year Dollars $4,272.56
Average Life 5.408 Years
Average Coupon 1.2819611%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 1.2819611%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.2787247%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 1.7125851%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 1.2819611%
Weighted Average Maturity 5.408 Years
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.2787247%
 

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 2

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Pricing Summary 

Maturity Type of Bond Coupon Yield
Maturity 

Value Price Dollar Price
12/15/2025 Term 1 Coupon 0.950% 0.950% 428,000.00 100.000% 428,000.00
12/15/2029 Term 2 Coupon 1.450% 1.450% 362,000.00 100.000% 362,000.00

Total - - - $790,000.00 - $790,000.00

Bid Information 
 
Par Amount of Bonds $790,000.00
Gross Production $790,000.00
 
Bid (100.000%) 790,000.00
 
Total Purchase Price $790,000.00
 
Bond Year Dollars $4,272.56
Average Life 5.408 Years
Average Coupon 1.2819611%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 1.2819611%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.2787247%

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 3

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Proof Of Bond Yield @ 1.2787247% 

Date Cashflow PV Factor
Present 

Value
Cumulative 

PV
08/19/2020 - 1.0000000x - -
06/15/2021 7,659.00 0.9895742x 7,579.15 7,579.15
12/15/2021 86,657.50 0.9832875x 85,209.23 92,788.38
06/15/2022 4,268.00 0.9770406x 4,170.01 96,958.39
12/15/2022 89,268.00 0.9708335x 86,664.36 183,622.76
06/15/2023 3,864.25 0.9646658x 3,727.71 187,350.47
12/15/2023 89,864.25 0.9585373x 86,138.23 273,488.70
06/15/2024 3,455.75 0.9524477x 3,291.42 276,780.12
12/15/2024 90,455.75 0.9463968x 85,607.03 362,387.15
06/15/2025 3,042.50 0.9403843x 2,861.12 365,248.27
12/15/2025 91,042.50 0.9344100x 85,071.03 450,319.29
06/15/2026 2,624.50 0.9284737x 2,436.78 452,756.07
12/15/2026 91,624.50 0.9225751x 84,530.48 537,286.56
06/15/2027 1,979.25 0.9167140x 1,814.41 539,100.96
12/15/2027 91,979.25 0.9108901x 83,782.99 622,883.95
06/15/2028 1,326.75 0.9051032x 1,200.85 624,084.80
12/15/2028 92,326.75 0.8993531x 83,034.35 707,119.15
06/15/2029 667.00 0.8936395x 596.06 707,715.21
12/15/2029 92,667.00 0.8879622x 82,284.79 790,000.00

Total $844,772.50 - $790,000.00 -

Derivation Of Target Amount 
 
Par Amount of Bonds $790,000.00
 
Original Issue Proceeds $790,000.00

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 4

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Derivation Of Form 8038 Yield Statistics 

Maturity
Issuance 

Value Price
Issuance 

Price Exponent Bond Years
08/19/2020 - - - - -
12/15/2021 82,000.00 100.000% 82,000.00 1.3222222x 108,422.22
12/15/2022 85,000.00 100.000% 85,000.00 2.3222222x 197,388.89
12/15/2023 86,000.00 100.000% 86,000.00 3.3222222x 285,711.11
12/15/2024 87,000.00 100.000% 87,000.00 4.3222222x 376,033.33
12/15/2025 88,000.00 100.000% 88,000.00 5.3222222x 468,355.56
12/15/2026 89,000.00 100.000% 89,000.00 6.3222222x 562,677.78
12/15/2027 90,000.00 100.000% 90,000.00 7.3222222x 659,000.00
12/15/2028 91,000.00 100.000% 91,000.00 8.3222222x 757,322.22
12/15/2029 92,000.00 100.000% 92,000.00 9.3222222x 857,644.44

Total $790,000.00 - $790,000.00 - $4,272,555.56

IRS Form 8038 
 
Weighted Average Maturity = Bond Years/Issue Price 5.408 Years
 
Total Interest from Debt Service 54,772.50
 
Total Interest 54,772.50
 
NIC = Interest / (Issue Price * Average Maturity) 1.2819611%
 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.2787247%

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 5

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

Detail Costs Of Issuance 
 Dated 08/19/2020 |  Delivered 08/19/2020

COSTS OF ISSUANCE DETAIL 
 
Consulting Fees $10,000.00
Bond Counsel $7,500.00
 
TOTAL $17,500.00

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 6

 



 

   

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
$790,000.00 G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A 
American Heritage National Bank 
Final 

105% Levy 

Date Total P+I 105% Levy Levy Year
Collection 

Year
12/15/2020 - -
12/15/2021 94,316.50 99,032.33 2020 2021
12/15/2022 93,536.00 98,212.80 2021 2022
12/15/2023 93,728.50 98,414.93 2022 2023
12/15/2024 93,911.50 98,607.08 2023 2024
12/15/2025 94,085.00 98,789.25 2024 2025
12/15/2026 94,249.00 98,961.45 2025 2026
12/15/2027 93,958.50 98,656.43 2026 2027
12/15/2028 93,653.50 98,336.18 2027 2028
12/15/2029 93,334.00 98,000.70 2028 2029

Total $844,772.50 $887,011.13

2020A GO Equip Certs Am H  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  7/20/2020  |  1:19 PM

Northland Securities, Inc.
Public Finance Page 7

 



7/22/2020 

FINAL BANK TERM SHEET 
 

City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, 

Series 2020A 
 
City of Clearwater: Clearwater, primarily situated in Wright County, is located in the 

central portion of Minnesota. The City lies approximately 15 
miles southeast of St. Cloud and 58 miles northwest of the Twin 
Cities Metropolitan Area. Access to the City is provided via 
Interstate Highway 94, State Highway 24, as well as County 
Roads 7 and 75. 

Purchaser: American Heritage National Bank 
 P.O. Box 160 
 St. Cloud, MN 56302 
 Jeramie Steinert, Vice President/General Counsel   
 Telephone: 320-654-9555 
 jeramies@logbank.com  
 
Issuer Contact:  City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
    P.O. Box 9 
    Clearwater, MN 55320 
    Anita Smythe, City Administrator 
    Telephone: 320-558-2428 
    asmythe@clearwatercity.com  
 
Placement Agent: Northland Securities, Minneapolis, Minnesota 
 Jessica Green, Managing Director 

Telephone: 612-851-5930 
jgreen@northlandsecurities.com 

 Jenny Broden, Closer  
Telephone: 612-851-4954 

 jbroden@northlandsecurities.com 
  
Bond Counsel: Taft, Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota 
 
Principal Amount: $790,000 
 
Purchase Price: Par (100% of Principal Amount) 
 
Pricing Date: July 20, 2020  
 
Award Meeting: July 27, 2020 
 
Dated Date: August 19, 2020 
 
Closing Date: August 19, 2020 
 
Interest Due: June 15 and December 15, commencing June 15, 2021. 
 
 

mailto:jeramies@logbank.com
mailto:asmythe@clearwatercity.com
mailto:jgreen@northlandsecurities.com
mailto:jbroden@northlandsecurities.com


7/22/2020 

APPROVED ONLY FOR DISTRIBUTION TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.  Information is based on 
sources considered to be reliable, but is not warranted by Northland Securities, Inc. 

 
Northland Securities, Inc., 150 South 5th Street, Suite 3300, Minneapolis, MN 55402  800-851-2920  

 
Member FINRA and SIPC | Registered with SEC and MSRB 

 
 
 
   

Term Certificate: 
Maturity Date Interest Rate Par Amount Average Life 

12/15/2025 0.95% $428,000 3.355 years 
12/15/2029 1.45% $362,000 7.836 years 

 
Mandatory Sinking  

Fund: 2025 Term Certificate  2029 Term Certificate    
12/15/21 $82,000  12/15/26 $89,000 
12/15/22 85,000  12/15/27 90,000 
12/15/23 86,000  12/15/28 91,000 
12/15/24 87,000  12/15/29 92,000 
12/15/25 88,000    

 
Optional Redemption: The Certificates are subject to prepayment on any date at a price 

of par plus accrued interest. 
 

Rating: Not Rated 
 
Authority and Purpose: The Certificates are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 412.301 and Chapter 475, as amended.  Proceeds of the 
Certificates will be used to finance the purchase of a fire truck 
and to pay costs associated with issuance of the Certificates. 

 
Security: The Certificates are a valid and binding general obligation of the 

City and are payable from ad valorem taxes. All taxable property 
within the corporate boundaries of the City is subject to the levy 
of taxes to pay the principal of and interest on the Certificates 
without constitutional or statutory limitation as to rate or amount.   

 
Bank Qualified: The Certificates will be designated as a bank qualified tax–

exempt obligation. 
 
No Continuing Disclosure The City will not enter into an undertaking to annually provide 

continuing disclosure information with respect to the 
Certificates. 

 
Tax Exemption: In the opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered at closing, 

interest on the Certificates is excluded from gross income for 
state of Minnesota and federal income tax purposes and is not an 
item of tax preference for purposes of the federal minimum tax. 

 



7/22/2020 

APPROVED ONLY FOR DISTRIBUTION TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.  Information is based on 
sources considered to be reliable, but is not warranted by Northland Securities, Inc. 

 
Northland Securities, Inc., 150 South 5th Street, Suite 3300, Minneapolis, MN 55402  800-851-2920  

 
Member FINRA and SIPC | Registered with SEC and MSRB 

 
 
 
   

 
Additional Provisions: The Certificates will be held with the Purchaser and not 

reoffered to the public. 
  
 The Certificates will be issued in $1,000 denominations. 
 

One typewritten Certificate per term Certificate maturity will be 
printed. 
 

Paying Agent: City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
 



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A special meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom Web Conference on Monday, July 27, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Scott, Crandall, Petty, and Kruchten. 
 
The following Council Members were absent: None. 
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by _________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-48 
APPROVING HIRE OF ACCOUNTANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously authorized the posting of an Accountant position to replace 
vacancies at City Hall; and 
 
WHEREAS, following a public posting and scoring of applicants, staff completed interviews of several 
candidates; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends that the City Council appoint candidate _____________ to the position 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

- Position is full-time, 36 hours per week, and eligible for city benefits. 
- Salary will be at Step ____ on the step scale for the position with a starting salary of $____/hr. 
- Hire is subject to a criminal background check. 
- Hire is subject to a 90-day training period. 
- PTO is earned in accordance with the Personnel Policy. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby appoints ___________ to the position 
of Accountant and subject to the conditions outlined above. 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or Abstained: 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of July, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 


	Res 2020-46 Resolution Approving a Preliminary Plat in Clearwater Estates.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-47 - Approving Sale of Bonds.pdf
	A. WHEREAS, the City of Clearwater, Minnesota (the "City"), has heretofore determined and declared that it is necessary and expedient to issue a $790,000 General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A (the "Certificates"), pur...
	B. WHEREAS, the equipment has an expected useful life at least as long as the term of the Certificate; and
	C. WHEREAS, the amount of the Certificates exceeds one-quarter of one percent (0.25%) of the market value of the taxable property in the City ($146,032,200 times 0.25% is $365,081); and
	D. WHEREAS, on ______________, there was published in the official newspaper a resolution duly adopted by the City Council on December 19, 2019, determining to issue the Certificates and no petition asking for an election on the proposition signed by ...
	E. WHEREAS, no other obligations have been sold pursuant to a private sale within the last twelve calendar months of the date hereof which when combined with this issue would exceed the $1,200,000 limitations on negotiated sales as required by Minneso...
	1. Acceptance of Offer.  The offer of _____________, _________, Minnesota, to purchase the Certificates and to pay therefor the sum of $790,000, all in accordance with the terms and at the rate of interest hereinafter set forth, is hereby accepted.
	2. Certificate Terms; Original Issue Date; Denominations; Maturities; Interest.  The Certificates shall be dated August 19, 2020, as the date of original issue, be issued forthwith on or after such date in fully registered form, be numbered R-1 in the...
	3. Purpose.  The Certificates shall provide funds to finance the Equipment.  The total cost of the Equipment, which shall include all costs enumerated in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.65, is estimated to be at least equal to the amount of the Certif...
	4. Registrar.  The Finance Director of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, is appointed to act as registrar with respect to the Certificates (the "Registrar"), and shall do so unless and until a successor Registrar is duly appointed, all pursuant to an...
	5. Form of Certificate.  The Certificates, together with the Registrar's Certificate of Registration, shall be in substantially the following forms:
	Mandatory Redemption Schedule
	Mandatory Redemption Schedule
	6. Execution.  The Certificates shall be executed on behalf of the City by the facsimile signature of its Mayor and Administrator, the seal having been omitted as permitted by law.  In the event of disability or resignation or other absence of either ...
	7. Delivery; Application of Proceeds.  The Certificates when so prepared and executed shall be delivered by the Finance Director to the Purchaser upon receipt of the purchase price and the Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper applicatio...
	8. Funds and Accounts.  There is hereby created a special fund to be designated the "General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2020A Fund" (the "Fund") to be administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping ...
	(a) Capital Account.  To the Capital Account there shall be credited the proceeds of the sale of the Certificates.  From the Capital Account there shall be paid all costs and expenses of the acquisition of the Equipment and costs of issuance of the Ce...
	(b) Debt Service Account.  There are hereby irrevocably appropriated and pledged to, and there shall be credited to, the Debt Service Account: (i) any collections of all taxes heretofore, herein or hereafter levied for the payment of the Certificates ...

	9. Tax Levy; Coverage Test.  To provide moneys for payment of the principal and interest on the Certificates there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the City a direct annual ad valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls an...
	10. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest on the Certificates, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  ...
	11. Certificate of Registration and Tax Levy.  The City Administrator is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the County Auditor of Wright County, Minnesota, together with such other information as each such County Auditor ...
	12. Records and Certificates.  The officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser, and to the attorneys approving the legality of the issuance of the Certificates, certified copies of all proceedings an...
	13. Compliance With Reimbursement Certificate Regulations.  The provisions of this paragraph are intended to establish and provide for the City's compliance with United States Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the "Reimbursement Regulations") appl...
	(a) Not later than sixty days after the date of payment of a Reimbursement Expenditure, the City (or person designated to do so on behalf of the City) has made or will have made a written declaration of the City's official intent (a "Declaration") whi...
	(b) Each Reimbursement Expenditure is a capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of the Certificates or any of the other types of expenditures described in Section 1.150-2(d)(3) of the Reimbursement Regulations.
	(c) The "reimbursement allocation" described in the Reimbursement Regulations for each Reimbursement Expenditure shall and will be made forthwith following (but not prior to) the issuance of the Certificates and in all events within the period ending ...

	Provided, however, that the City may take action contrary to any of the foregoing covenants in this paragraph upon receipt of an opinion of its Bond Counsel for the Certificates stating in effect that such action will not impair the tax-exempt status ...
	14. Defeasance.  When all Certificates have been discharged as provided in this paragraph, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the registered holders of the Certificates shall, to the extent permitted by law, cease.  ...
	15. Negative Covenant as to Use of Proceeds and Equipment.  The City hereby covenants not to use the proceeds of the Certificates or the Equipment financed thereby, or to cause or permit them to be used, or to enter into any deferred payment arrangeme...
	16. Tax-Exempt Status of the Certificate; Rebate.  The City shall comply with requirements necessary under the Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross income under Section 103 of the Code of the interest on the Certificates, including ...
	For purposes of qualifying for the exception to the federal arbitrage rebate requirements for governmental units issuing $5,000,000 or less of bonds, the City hereby finds, determines and declares that (i) the Certificates are issued by a governmental...
	17. Designation of Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Certificates as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City hereby makes the following factual statements and representa...
	(a) the Certificates are issued after August 7, 1986;
	(b) the Certificates are not "private activity bonds" as defined in Section 141 of the Code;
	(c) the City hereby designates the Certificates as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;
	(d) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds, treating qualified 501(c)(3) bonds as not being private activity bonds) which will be issued by the City (and all entities treated as one issuer with t...
	(e) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during this calendar year 2020 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, and
	(f) the aggregate face amount of the Certificates does not exceed $10,000,000.

	18. Severability.  If any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining ...
	19. Headings.  Headings in this resolution are included for convenience of reference only and are not a part hereof, and shall not limit or define the meaning of any provision hereof.

	ATTACHMENT TO RESOLUTION
	Clearwater Final 2020A.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	Final Bank Term Sheet Clearwater.pdf
	FINAL BANK TERM SHEET


	Res 2020-48 - Approving Hire of Accountant.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota


